
1

Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:24 AM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR 

USARMY 99 RD (USA); Tina Lee
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
Subject: VA048 Parts washer Power jet® Model 2846

Hi Scott , 
Here’s the link to the parts washer replacement Model#2846. We are recommending replacement due to age 2011 and 
see below what we discovered . 
Scott can I Close out CSS# 25954 WO# 14141 ? Our scope of work has been completed  
 
 

14141 Additional work needed Parts Washer at the AMSA shop not working properly. 99REG5
 
 

 The filters have been removed from parts washer  
 Sediment has built up in sump around heaters possibly causing heater failure  
 The surface oil has not been drained off as recommended causing Sediment build up 
 New unit costs $5K plus install , environmental removal of old fluids ,  and removal and disposal of old parts 

washer .  
 Possibly you can do this through one of your contracts , ACC-NJ  

 
Automotive & Industrial Parts Washers Price List | Powerjet® EMC (equipmentmanufacturing.com) 

 
 

 

Thanks , 
Rick  
 
Rick Hicks  
PM / 99TH -Region 5  
5285 Shawnee Road  
Suite #510  
Alexandria , VA 22312 
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 


